



Ashley Edwards <aedwards@burnetcountytexas.org>

Burnet County Request for Quote

Henry Castillo <hcastillo@austinstructuredcabling.com>
To: Ashley Edwards <aedwards@burnetcountytexas.org>

Thu, Aug 27, 2026 at 2:27 PM

Ashley my apologies but our workload is so heavily booked for the next 6 months so I must No Bid this project. Thanks for the invite and please keep us in mind for future projects.

Get [Outlook for Android](#)

From: Ashley Edwards <aedwards@burnetcountytexas.org>
Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2026 11:36:43
To: Henry Castillo <hcastillo@austinstructuredcabling.com>
Subject: Re: Burnet County Request for Quote

You don't often get email from aedwards@burnetcountytexas.org. [Learn why this is important](#)

Henry,

I am reaching out because the Burnet County IT department has provided a scope of work for this project. Are you able to review and let me know if you are able to provide a quote?

Thank you,
Ashley Edwards
Internal Auditor
512-715-5229 office



On Mon, Aug 10, 2026 at 7:43 AM Ashley Edwards <aedwards@burnetcountytexas.org> wrote:
Thank you for the response. We would need it done asap.

Thank you,
Ashley Edwards
Internal Auditor
512-715-5229 office



On Fri, Aug 7, 2026 at 11:41 AM Henry Castillo <hcastillo@austinstructuredcabling.com> wrote:
Ashley, before I commit to providing a cost for the attached I need a timeline for completion? We're booked solid till November so if you need this done before 11/1 we probably couldn't meet your completion requirements. Let me know and then we'll see if we can respond to your request. Thanks.

Get [Outlook for Android](#)

From: Ashley Edwards <aedwards@burnetcountytexas.org>
Sent: Friday, 07 August 2026 09:53:16
To: Henry Castillo <hcastillo@austinstructuredcabling.com>
Subject: Burnet County Request for Quote

You don't often get email from aedwards@burnetcountytexas.org. [Learn why this is important](#)

Good Morning,
Burnet County will be reconfiguring their Sheriff's office data room. I have attached the Scope of Work and materials needed for the project. Would you be able to provide me with a quote?

Thank you,
Ashley Edwards
Internal Auditor
512-715-5229 office

